

Edustajiston kokouksessa 10.12.2024

1. Valmisteluvaliokuntaan tehtiin seuraavia muutoksia: Valittiin OSY:n varsinaiseksi jäseneksi Lauri Hietanen ja varajäseneksi Irja Vaateri. Valittiin Murroksen varsinaiseksi jäseneksi Joosua Tuppurainen ja varajäseneksi Hannes Ihalainen.

Keskusvalintatoimikuntaan tehtiin seuraavia muutoksia: Valittiin HYALin varsinaiseksi jäseneksi Mikko Pellinen ja varajäseneksi Helmi Grönlund. Valittiin OSY:n varsinaiseksi jäseneksi Irja Vaateri, 1. varajäseneksi Ilona Rantala ja 2. varajäseneksi Lauri Hietanen. Valittiin Murroksen varsinaiseksi jäseneksi Hannes Ihalainen.

2. Päätettiin ylioppilaskunnan suoraan omistamien kiinteistöjen vuotuisesta tavoitebudjetista vuodelle 2025.
3. Päätettiin vahvistaa Ylvan investointi- ja riskipuitteet vuodelle 2025.
4. Päätettiin valita ylioppilaskunnan puheenjohtajaksi vuodelle 2025 Risto Karinkanta.
5. Päätettiin valita ylioppilaskunnan ensimmäiseksi varapuheenjohtajaksi vuodelle 2025 Anssi Mykkänen.
6. Päätettiin valita ylioppilaskunnan toiseksi varapuheenjohtajaksi vuodelle 2025 Hanna-Maria Häkkinen.
7. Hyväksyttiin talousarvioesitys vuodelle 2025 muutoksin ja jäsenmaksuesitys lukuvuodelle 2025–2026.

Päätettiin hyväksyä edaattori Ylhäisin (SitVas) esittämä ponsi:

"Edustajiston hyväksyessä tämän ponnen, HYYn hallitus selvittää eri järjestöluokkien, tiedekunta- ja ainejärjestöjen, osakuntien, orkesterien, kuorojen ja teatterien, sekä "muiden" järjestöjen yhdistämistä yhdeksi omaksi yhtenäiseksi budjettikohdakseen. Näiden järjestökategorioiden yhdistämisen ulkopuolelle jäisi siis vain poliittiset järjestöt. Hallitus selvittää kategorioiden yhdistämisen vaikutuksia. Nämä järjestöluokat yhdistetään vuoden 2026 talousarviota varten tavalla, josta on mahdollisimman vähän haittaa pienimenoisille järjestöille."

Päätettiin hyväksyä edaattori Ylhäisin (SitVas) esittämä ponsi:

"Edustajiston hyväksyessä tämän ponnen, HYYn hallitus pyrkii varmistamaan, että ensi vuonna TJK jakaa 60 prosenttia kaikista toiminta-avustuksista perustuen järjestöjen menoihin, jotta järjestöihin kohdistuvista leikkauksista huolimatta myös pienillä järjestöillä on jatkossa turvatut toimintamahdollisuudet. Tämä voitaisiin saavuttaa esimerkiksi lisäämällä menoperusteisten toiminta-avustuspisteiden osuutta sopivasti, tai muulla hyväksi todetulla tavalla, niin että erityisesti pienimenoisten järjestöjen toiminta-avustusten suuruus pysyy jotakuinkin samansuuruisena aiempaan nähden."

Päätettiin hyväksyä edaattori Savolaisen (SitVas) esittämä ja edaattori Raunion (HyVi) kannattama ponsi:

”Tämän ponnin hyväksyessään edustajisto velvoittaa hallitusta selvittämään yliopistolta oikeusavun kulujen siirtämistä Helsingin yliopistolle.”

Päätettiin hyväksyä edaattori Lehtosen (Kok.) esittämä ja edaattori Ahokkaan (SitVas) kannattama ponsi:

”Edustajiston hyväksyessä tämän ponnin, HYYn hallitus aloittaa yhdessä edari-pj:n kanssa Ylioppilaslehden tulevaisuutta ja toteutustapaa pohtivan työn, jossa selvitetään lehden mahdollista uudistamistarvetta.”

Päätettiin hyväksyä edaattori Kivisen (Osak.) esittämä ja edaattori Kivelän (Osak.) kannattama ponsi:

”Ponnin hyväksyessään edustajisto toivoo hallituksen keskustoimiston tuella aloittavan selvitysprosessin kaikista voimassa olevista sopimuksista, joilla on taloudellisia vaikutuksia. Selvitysprosessin tarkoituksen on selvittää sopimusten muuttaminen, lopettaminen tai kilpailuttaminen Ylioppilaskunnan talouden vakauttamiseksi. Selvitysprosessista toivotaan laadittavan suunnitelman sopimusperusteisten kulujen laskemiseksi.”

Merkittiin tiedoksi edaattori Hakkaraisen (Kok.), edaattori Lehtosen (Kok.), edaattori Leivon (Kok.), edaattori Sopasen (Kok.) ja edaattori Uotilan (Kok.) sekä edaattori Förstin (HELP), edaattori Hemmingin (HELP), edaattori Huovisen (HELP), edaattori Hämäläisen (HELP), edaattori Lehden (HELP), edaattori Nuutisen (HELP), edaattori Finnen (HELP) ja edaattori Ohrankämnenen (HELP) jättämät eriävät mielipiteet.

8. Päätettiin valita toimintatalouden tilintarkastusyhteisöksi KHT-yhteisö KPMG Oy Ab.

9. Ilmoitusasioita (tiedoksi):

- edustajiston päätösluettelo 6/24
- hallituksen päätösluettelot 38/24–41/24
(pätösluettelot lähetetty sähköisesti hyy-edari-listalle)
- arviointiraportti yhdenvertaisuussuunnitelman toteutumisesta 2024 (liitteenä)
- Hallituksen kyselytunnilla
 - Todettiin, että hallituksen kyselytunnilla ei ollut kysymyksiä.

10. Muut asiat

- Edustajiston jäsen Raunio (HyVi) kiitti erityisesti uusia edaattoreita kokouksesta sekä ryhmäpuheenjohtajia hyvästä valmistelutyöstä ja puhui HYYn sääntöjen muuttamisesta, kokousten aikatauluista sekä perehdyttämisen tärkeydestä.
- Pääsihteeri Karhunen muistutti, ettei toisten puheenvuoroille naureta, ellei puheenvuoroa ole erikseen tarkoitettu hauskaksi.
- Pääsihteeri Kymäläinen kiitti edustajistoa, tulkkaajia, striimaajia, kokousten puheenjohtajia ja HYYn hallituksia ja henkilökuntaa kuluneesta neljästä vuodesta ja puhui HYYn vahvuuksista sekä kertoi olevansa aina avuksi, jos tarvetta on.
- Hallituksen puheenjohtaja Kaijansinkko kiitti pääsihteeri Kymäläistä kaikesta tekemästään työstä.
- Edustajiston jäsen Rihko (HYAL) puhui HYALin kannasta jäsenmaksukorotukseen.

Helsingissä 16.12.2024

Paula Karhunen
sihteeri

STUDENTKÅREN VID HELSINGFORS UNIVERSITET

DELEGATIONEN

BESLUTSFÖRTECKNING Nr: 7/E-2024

Delegationens möte 10.12.2024

1. Följande ändringar gjordes i beredningsutskottet: Lauri Hietanen valdes till ordinarie medlem för OSY och Irja Vaateri till ersättare. Joosua Tuppurainen valdes till ordinarie medlem för Murros och Hannes Ihalainen till ersättare.

Följande ändringar gjordes i den centrala urvalskommittén: Mikko Pellinen valdes till ordinarie medlem för HYAL och Helmi Grönlund till ersättare. Irja Vaateri valdes till ordinarie medlem för OSY, Ilona Rantala till första ersättare och Lauri Hietanen till andra ersättare. Hannes Ihalainen valdes till ordinarie medlem för Murros.

2. Delegationen beslutade om den årliga målbudgeten för 2025 för de fastigheter som är i studentkårens direkta ägo.
3. Delegationen beslutade fastställa ramarna för Ylvas investeringar och risker 2025.
4. Delegationen beslutade välja Risto Karinkanta till ordförande för studentkåren 2025.
5. Delegationen beslutade välja Anssi Mykkänen till första vice ordförande för studentkåren 2025.
6. Delegationen beslutade välja Hanna-Maria Häkkinen till andra vice ordförande för studentkåren 2025.
7. Delegationen godkände budgetförslaget för 2025 inklusive ändringar och förslaget om medlemsavgiften för läsåret 2025–2026.

Delegationen beslutade godkänna delegationsmedlem Ylhäisis (SitVas) kläm:

”Om delegationen godkänner denna kläm, utreder HUS styrelse en sammanslagning av olika föreningskategorier, fakultets- och ämnesföreningar, nationer, orkestrar, körer och teatrar samt ”övriga” föreningar till en separat enhetlig budgetpunkt. Utanför sammanslagningen av dessa föreningskategorier blir med andra ord endast de politiska föreningarna. Styrelsen utreder effekterna av en sammanslagning av kategorierna. Dessa föreningskategorier sammanslås inför budgeten 2026 på ett sätt som leder till minsta möjliga negativa följder för föreningar med små utgifter.”

Delegationen beslutade godkänna delegationsmedlem Ylhäisis (SitVas) kläm:

”Om delegationen godkänner denna kläm, strävar HUS styrelse efter att säkerställa att ekonomidirektionen nästa år delar ut 60 procent av alla verksamhetsbidrag på basis av föreningarnas utgifter, så att verksamhetsförutsättningarna även för små föreningar tryggas trots att föreningarna utsätts för nedskärningar. Detta kunde uppnås till exempel genom att öka andelen poäng för verksamhetsbidragen som ges på basis av utgifterna eller på något annat sätt som konstaterats vara fungerande, så att storleken på verksamhetsbidraget hålls på ungefär samma nivå som tidigare särskilt för föreningar med små utgifter.”

Delegationen beslutade godkänna delegationsmedlem Savolainens (SitVas) kläm som understöddes av delegationsmedlem Raunio (HyVi):

”Om delegationen godkänner denna kläm ålägger delegationen styrelsen att i samarbete med universitetet utreda överföringen av kostnaderna för rättshjälpen till Helsingfors universitet.”

Delegationen beslutade godkänna delegationsmedlem Lehtonens (Saml.) kläm som understöddes av delegationsmedlem Ahokas (SitVas):

”Om delegationen godkänner denna kläm, inleder HUS styrelse tillsammans med delegationens ordförande en utredning av Ylioppilaslehtis framtid och form. Utredningen koncentrerar sig på att klargöra eventuellt förändringsbehov av tidningen.”

Delegationen beslutade godkänna delegationsmedlem Kiviniens (Osak.) kläm som understöddes av delegationsmedlem Kivelä (Osak.):

”Om delegationen godkänner klämmen önskar delegationen att styrelsen med stöd av centralkansliet påbörjar en utredning av alla avtal som är i kraft och som har ekonomiska effekter. Syftet med utredningen är att ta reda på möjligheterna att ändra, avsluta eller konkurrensutsätta avtalen för att stabilisera Studentkårens ekonomi. Som ett resultat önskar delegationen att en plan för att minska avtalsbaserade kostnader utarbetas.”

Delegationsmedlem Hakkarainens (Saml.) delegationsmedlem Lehtonens (Saml.) delegationsmedlem Leivos (Saml.), delegationsmedlem Sopanens (Saml.), delegationsmedlem Uotilas (Saml.) och delegationsmedlem Förstis (HELP), delegationsmedlem Hemmings (HELP), delegationsmedlem Huoviniens (HELP), delegationsmedlem Hämmäläinens (HELP), delegationsmedlem Lehtis (HELP), delegationsmedlem Nuutiniens (HELP), delegationsmedlem Finnes (HELP), delegationsmedlem Ohrankämmens (HELP) avvikande åsikter antecknades för kännedom.

8. Delegationen beslutade välja GRM-revisionssamfundet KPMG Oy Ab som revisionsamfund för verksamhetsekonomin.
9. Anmälningsärenden (för kännedom)
 - delegationens beslutsförteckning 6/24
 - styrelsens beslutsförteckningar 38/24–41/24(beslutsförteckningarna har skickats elektroniskt till listan hyy-edari)
 - utvärderingsrapport om förverkligandet av likabehandlingsplanen 2024 (bilaga)
 - På styrelsens frågetimme
 - Konstaterades att det inte hade förekommit frågor på styrelsens frågetimme.

10. Övriga ärenden

- Delegationsmedlem Raunio (HyVi) tackade särskilt de nya delegationsmedlemmarna för mötet och gruppordförandena för välgjort beredningsarbete samt talade om ändringen av HUS stadgar, mötestidtabellerna och vikten av introduktion.
- Generalsekreterare Karhunen påminde om att ingen skrattar åt den som har ordet, om inte det är avsiktligt att anförandet är roligt.
- Generalsekreterare Kymäläinen tackade delegationen, tolkarna, dem som sköter streamen, ordförandena för mötena samt HUS styrelser och personal för de gångna fyra åren och talade om HUS styrkor. Kymäläinen sa att han alltid är redo att hjälpa om det finns behov.
- Styrelseordförande Kaijansinkko tackade generalsekreterare Kymäläinen för allt arbete han gjort.
- Delegationsmedlem Rihko (HYAL) talade om HYAL:s ståndpunkt i fråga om en höjning av medlemsavgiften.

Helsingfors 16.12.2024

Paula Karhunen
sekreterare

STUDENT UNION OF THE UNIVERSITY OF HELSINKI

THE REPRESENTATIVE COUNCIL

LIST OF DECISIONS No. 7/E-2024

The following decisions were made in the Representative Council meeting held on 10 December 2024:

1. The following changes were made to the Preparatory Committee: Lauri Hietanen was selected as the actual member and Irja Vaateri as the vice member of OSY. Joosua Tuppurainen was selected as the actual member and Hannes Ihalainen as the vice member of Murros.

The following changes were made to the Central Selection Committee: Mikko Pellinen was selected as the actual member and Helmi Grönlund as the vice member of HYAL. Irja Vaateri was selected as the actual member, Ilona Rantala as the first vice member and Lauri Hietanen as the second vice member of OSY. Hannes Ihalainen was selected as the actual member of Murros.

2. The annual target budget for properties directly owned by the Student Union for 2025 was approved.
3. Ylva's Investment and Risk Framework for 2025 was confirmed.
4. Risto Karinkanta was elected as the Student Union's chair for 2025.

5. Anssi Mykkänen was elected as the Student Union's I vice chair for 2025.
6. Hanna-Maria Häkkinen was elected as the Student Union's II vice chair for 2025.
7. The budget proposal for 2025 was approved with changes, and the proposal on the membership fee for the academic year 2025–2026 was approved.

The following resolution proposed by Council Member Ylhäisi (Independent Left) was passed:

'By passing this resolution, the Representative Council requires HYY's Board to investigate combining the different organisation categories – faculty and subject organisations, student nations, orchestras, choirs and theatres, and "other" organisations – into one single budget item. This would only leave political organisations outside the organisation categories being combined. The Board investigates the impact of combining the categories. The organisation categories are combined for the 2026 budget in a way that disrupts the operation of organisations with small expenses as little as possible.'

The following resolution proposed by Council Member Ylhäisi (Independent Left) was passed:

'By passing this resolution, the Representative Council requires HYY's Board to strive to ensure that the Financial Committee allocates 60 per cent of all operating grants next year based on organisations' expenses to ensure that small organisations will also have secure operating prospects in the future despite the cuts being made to organisations' funding. This could be achieved by, for instance, reasonably increasing the share of points awarded based on expenses in the allocation model for operating grants or in some other way that is deemed suitable to ensure that the size of operating grants awarded to organisations with small expenses in particular remain around the same level as before.'

The following resolution proposed by Council Member Savolainen (Independent Left) and supported by Council Member Raunio (UH Greens) was passed:

'By passing this resolution, the Representative Council requires the Board to look into the possibility of transferring the expenses of legal aid to the University of Helsinki.'

The following resolution proposed by Council Member Lehtonen (National Coalition Party) and supported by Council Member Ahokas (Independent Left) was passed:

'By passing this resolution, the Representative Council requires HYY's Board, in cooperation with the chairs of Representative Council groups, to launch a project assessing Ylioppilaslehti's future and method of publication, investigating potential needs to reform the magazine.'

The following resolution proposed by Council Member Kivinen (Student nations) and supported by Council Member Kivelä (Student nations) was passed:

'By passing this resolution, the Representative Council wishes for the Board, supported by the Central Office, to launch an inquiry into all of the Student Union's currently valid contracts with financial effects. The purpose of the inquiry process is to look into the possibility of changing or terminating the contracts or inviting competing offers in order to stabilise the Student Union's finances. Our wish is for a plan to be drafted during the process to calculate the Student Union's contract-based expenses.'

The dissenting opinions submitted by Council Member Hakkarainen (National Coalition Party), Council Member Lehtonen (National Coalition Party), Council Member Leivo (National Coalition Party), Council Member Sopenen (National Coalition Party), Council Member Uotila (National Coalition Party) and by Council Member Försti (HELP), Council Member Hemming (HELP), Council Member Huovinen (HELP), Council Member Hämäläinen (HELP), Council Member Lehti (HELP), Council Member Nuutinen (HELP), Council Member Finne (HELP), Council Member Ohrankämmen (HELP) were entered into the record.

8. APA firm KPMG Oy Ab was selected as the audit firm for operating finances.
9. Announcements (for informative purposes)
 - List of decisions by the Representative Council: 6/24
 - Lists of decisions by the Board: 38/24–41/24
(lists of decisions sent electronically to the hyy-edari list)
 - Assessment report on the realisation of the Equality Plan in 2024 (appended)
 - During the Board's Question Hour:
 - No questions being asked during the Board's Question Hour was entered into the record.
10. Any other business
 - Council Member Raunio (UH Greens) thanked new council members in particular for the meeting and the chairs of council groups for good preparation work as well as discussed amending HYY's Constitution, meeting schedules and the importance of orientation.
 - Secretary General Karhunen reminded the council that laughing at other people's speeches is unacceptable unless the speech is specifically meant to be funny.
 - Secretary General Kymäläinen thanked the Representative Council, interpreters, live streamers, chairs of the meetings and HYY's boards and personnel for the past four years as well as discussed HYY's strengths and informed everyone that he is always willing to offer his help if needed.
 - Chair of the Board Kaijansinkko thanked Secretary General Kymäläinen for all the work he has done.
 - Council Member Rihko (HYAL) discussed HYAL's position on the increase to the membership fee.

Helsinki, 16 December 2024

Paula Karhunen
Secretary